NEBRASKA

Good.Life, Great Mission.

DEPT OF CORRECTIONAL SERVICES

DATE: 11-12-17
TO: Housing Unit #1F Gallery
FROM: Scott Busboom, Deputy Wardenéf.%;»7

RE: Microwave

A review of written reports has been completed and staff assigned to HU#1 F
has been spoken to regarding housing unit #1F incidents and behaviors over the last
60 days. A pattern of significant disruptive, reckless and / or defiant behaviors has
been occurring on HU#1F placing overall safety and security at risk for both staff and
inmates living on this gallery. After discussing this situation with the warden the
decision has been made to remove the HU#1F microwave for a period of 30 days,
beginning 11-13-17, and ending on 12-12-17.

During this time the expectation is the following incidents and behaviors will be
reduced;

e Reduction in the number of MRs for unauthorized areas.

e Reduction in MRs for and /or discovery of homemade alcohol.

¢ Reduction in unnecessary delays locking the gallery down.

e Reduction in individuals brought to holding.

e Reduction in MRs for staff defiant behaviors i.e. swearing/cursing and
threatening language.
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